
 

 

 

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Incorporated 

(WUFA), 
PO Box 125, 

Belrose, 2085 

Ph: 0419 777 502 
www.warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au 

 

2 February 2015, 

Mr Marcus Ray, 

Acting Deputy Secretary, 

Planning Services, 

Department of Planning & Environment, 

 

Dear Mr Ray, 

 

Oxford Falls Valley and Belrose North Strategic Review, Warringah  

 

I am writing to you as I have just read the letter which has been posted on the Department of Planning and 

Environment’s website today (the letter is dated 23/1/15), which is signed by you. The members of the 

Warringah Urban Fringe Association (WUFA) are alarmed at the contents of the letter. 

 

Your letter fails to follow the instructions issued by the previous Minister for Planning, Brad Hazzard 

(Appendix 1), fails to follow the recommendations of the “Northern Council’s Environmental Zones review”, 

and goes against the unanimous recommendation of the Warringah Development Assessment Panel. 

 

Minister Brad Hazzard’s letter states that “..all land identified in the strategic review as having no-to-

moderate environmental development constraints and proposed to be an environmental zone be further 

reviewed to validate the environmental significance of the land”. This Ministerial instruction has not been 

followed, and your letter’s instruction is in stark contradiction to the Ministerial Instruction issued by Brad 

Hazzard. 

 

The “Northern Council’s Environmental Zones review” (which was carried out by the Department of Planning 

and Environment) states under Key draft recommendations: 

 

1) “environmental zones should only be applied to those areas which have important environmental 

values, based on validated ecological evidence”. The map of proposed zonings that you have 

provided with your letter has areas of land (which are owned by WUFA members) that would be 

zoned an environmental zone for which there is no validated ecological evidence of environmental 

values. Appendix 2 of this letter contains a map of proposed zonings which WUFA has provided to the 

Department of Planning. This map follows the Ministerial instruction and the key recommendations 

of the Northern Council’s Environmental Zones Review.  

 

2) “the proposed E4 zoning should be removed from the draft Byron LEP and be replaced with a suitable 

residential zoning”. This shows the intent to remove E4 as a suitable zoning and apply residential 

zonings. 

 



 

 

 

The Warringah Development Assessment Panel’s (WDAP) unanimous recommendation was that 

Council: 

 

“not proceed with approval of a Gateway approach for this Planning Proposal at the 

present time and that, instead, they commence immediately to implement stage 2, 

undertaking the detailed work required to finally decide on the values of the deferred 

lands and their relevance for an environmental (or other) zoning in the LGA of 

Warringah” 

 

Your letter goes against this unanimous WDAP recommendation. 

 

Your letter states “land mapped as having ‘no to moderate’ environmental constraints should be zoned to 

reflect the existing character, level of clearing and current land uses”. The proposed zoning map provided 

with your letter does not follow this course of action as there are areas of land (which are owned by WUFA 

members) that would be zoned an environmental zone which are cleared and currently used for residential 

or rural purposes. 

 

Several members of WUFA met with Department of Planning and Environment staff on 28 October 2014, 

where we handed over a comprehensive submission to the Department (a 50mm thick binder of 

documentation). It would appear that this documentation has not been read or considered. 

 

We ask that you urgently review your letter and proposed zoning map, and follow the previously issued 

Ministerial Instruction. WUFA’s proposed zoning map (Appendix 2) meets the criteria of applying an E3 zone 

to land which is of suitable environmental value. This proposed zoning map should be used for the Planning 

proposal, and stage 2 of the Strategic review should be undertaken by an independent organisation urgently 

so minimum lots sizes and future strategic zonings can be applied. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
John Holman 

President 

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Inc. (WUFA) 

Email: president@warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au 

 

 



 

 

Appendix 1 – Letter from Brad Hazzard: 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Appendix 2 - WUFA’s proposed Zoning for Stage 1: 

 


